MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY

Wednesday, January 22, 2025
9:00 am CST

The meeting will be held via Microsoft Teams
Click here to join the meeting:

Join Teams Meetin
Or Call: 1-605-679-7263, ID 278 006 025#

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Open Forum

5. Approval of the Draft Minutes (December 5, 2024)

6. Executive Secretary Report
- Financial Report for the Month Ending December 31, 2024
- Office Procedures & Policies

- Request for Board Approval of a Policy for Investigative Committee to Dismiss a
Complaint in Compliance with SDCL 36-1C-4

7. Review of Complaint Process — Steve Blair

8. Report of Round-Table Discussions Regarding Possible Legislation for 2025 — Fallon Helm
& Kallyn Reinert

9. Executive Session

- Review Application T10978 (SDCL 1-25-2(3) & 1-27-1.5(5))
- Dismissal of Complaint 2025-001

- Communication with legal counsel (SDCL 1-25-2(3))

10. Upcoming Meetings

- Applicant Requested a Hearing - Set Hearing Date
- Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting — April 23, 2025 -- Proposed Agenda ltems

11. Adjourn



SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, December 5, 2024
Via Microsoft Teams

1. Call to Order

President Fallon Helm called the meeting to order at 9:08 am CST. Members of the public could
join the meeting via Microsoft Teams or tele-conferencing.

2. Roll Call
President Fallon Helm read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Fallon Helm — via Teams Meeting
Kallyn Reinert — via Teams Meeting
Thor Thonvold - via Teams Meeting

Members Absent; Al Trace

Others Present: Kate Boyd, Executive Secretary — via Teams Meeting
Steve Blair Staff Legal Counsel — via Teams Meeting

Guests Present: N/A

3. Approval of Agenda
A motion was made by Kallyn Reinert, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve the agenda as
presented. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea)

4. Open Forum
No members of the public were present to address the board during open forum.

5. Approval of November 20, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve the minutes of the
November 20, 2024 meeting. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea: Reinert yea;
Thonvold yea)

6. Executive Session

Application T-10965

Fallon Helm made a motion, seconded by Kallyn Reinert, to go into Executive Session for
purposes of reviewing Application T-10965 for approval or denial. MOTION PASSED. Roll Call
Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea)

Executive Session began at 9:10 am.

Executive Session ended at 9:14 am.

Fallon Helm made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold, to approve application T10965.
MOTION PASSED. Roll Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea)



Board of Massage Therapy Minutes
December 5, 2024
Page 2

7. Next Meeting

It was noted that the next Board meeting will be held via Teams on January 22, 2025 at 9:00
am.

8. Adjourn

Kallyn Reinert made a motion, seconded by Thor Thonvold to adjourn. MOTION PASSED. Roll
Call Vote (Helm yea; Reinert yea; Thonvold yea)

The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 am.
Respectfully submitted,

Executive Secretary Kate Boyd and Secretary Thor Thonvold



L'€EE [/ BI 6EE’EW 06 6TL'SH ¥9-202’'2
0°0 -69°¥I6°6 LL"LOB'6E ¥G°999'T
0°06 LB €Sz €S €1°216°S 0T 9¢€S
0°'00T 00°00C€ 00°0 00°0
9°'1Ip LB ZeT T ETLLS'T v9-6ck
0°0 -96°80L ¥%T ¥9°0€Z’'8E 06°9€2°1
0°00T 00 TLE'E 00°0 00°0
¥°G6 LB 9ZL'S8 €1°02¥ 0T°8€
0°68 00°L2S '¥¥ 00°26%°'S 00°86%
L EE BT 6EE’'ET 06 6TL'SH v9-zoz’‘e
0°00T 00 00% 00°0 00°0
9°'1¥ L8 221’1 ET LLS T ¥9°62¥%
00 -9S°80L'FT 79°0cz’8¢ 06°9c2’'T
0°00T 00°'TLE’E 00°0 00°0
7°G6 L8 9ZL’'8 €1°02¥F 01°8¢
0768 00°LZS ' ¥F 00°26%°S 00°86F
TAY ATIVITIVAY HIVA-OL-¥Y¥dX XTHLNOW
I0d LEsang SEENLIANAIXT

BT 6EE’EH 06 " 6TL'SH

8T 6EE’'ET 06 6TL SY
99°TTI8'8¢E BT 6EE’EP 06 6TL'S¥H

HONYIVE SNOIIVINdOYddy STINLIANAIXT

HSWYD

G202/%0/T0 dIva

€29'T =OV4

ITEHVIIVAY

HLVA-OL-9vdA

ATHLNOH

reot 220

%0709

26 €0L'6E
26 "€0L'6E

26°€0L’6€E

00°0
00°0
26 "€0L’'6E
00°0
00°0
00°0

ALVA-0L-d¥IX
SEONVIFHNDONE

26 E€0L'6€E
26 €0L'6E

26 E£OL'6€E

SEONVEFWNONE
HLVA-OL-9vdXx

00'0 00°€9L’82T IOL  I-£069 ANYAWOD
00°0 00°L6S'69 STVYLOLENS HO
00°0 00°991°6S STYLOLENS Sd
00°0 00°00€ AV¥IINO TYLIAVD 000L0ZS
00°0 oo"ooL‘z STYLYW ® SHAITAANS 000S0ZS
00°0 00°922°'€9 SOAS TYNLOWHINOD 000F0ZS
00°0 00°1LE’E TIAVEL 000£02S
00°0 00°LPI'6 SLIJANTE AMXOTANE 000Z0TS
00°0 00°6T0'0S SHIYYIVS FIAXOTWE OQO00TO0TIS
S@UVOH ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIONd  I-£059 ANVIWOD
: ANVAWOD A" INOMVENE
0070 00°€9L78ZT STYIOL
00°0 00°00€ AYILNO TVLIAYD L0ZS
00°0 oo"ooL‘z STIIYW ¥ SAITIANS S0ZS
00°0 00°922°€9 SOAS TYNLOWVILNOD ¥02S
00°0 00 TILE’E TAAYEL €02S
00'0 00°L¥T’6 SLIAANTE HTAXOTIWH Z01S
00°0 00°6T0°0S SHINYIVS FAX0TAWH T01S
HIVA-OL-¥VAX aaLEDang TINLIANIIXE
SINFWILIWNNOD INNOWY A0 LDACHO
'gALADANT TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°€9L°8ZT IOL dNOD TIV¥
00°0 00°0 00°€9L/82T IOL gaIEHANg
00°0 00°0 00°€9L°82T I-£0S9
SINAWLIWNOD SHAISNVHL NOILYI¥do¥day
ALVA-OL-¥UYIX NOILYI¥dodddy TYNIDINO dWod

OdNI - AdVHIHIL FOVSSYW J0 ¥VOH HAWYN LINO LIDaAnd

‘DNINIVWHEY SXVYd Xv¥d

*ONINIVAEY ¥Y¥HA Ad

TT¢60 LIND LIDANH

¥202/TE/2T :d0 SY
SANNAd ATIVIIVAY

0o9droevg



SvI

q9vd

xxx ¥a( 99°T18 8¢ v T1Z60 TYIOL LINN IId9and

x» ¥ 99°T18'8E 11260 £0S9 TYIOL IINQ Hand/dW0OD
* ¥ 99°TI8°8E 819 £069 TVIOIL HJYNOS/ANYIWOD
XdVNIHLI TOVSSYW J0 QUVOd ¥a 99°T18°8E 0000¥TT OFBT9000TIZ60  £0S9
NOIIJI¥MOSHEQ MALNID uD/¥a HONV'IVE INNODDIY YAINID ANYdWOD

O4ANI - AJVYIHL JOVSSYW A0 aiv0d TIZ60 :LINN ILIADAN
HLIVIH 60 + AONEOY

¥20e/TE/CT :d0 SY
SHONVYIVE ¥ALNID HSYD
¥IOMYd HLNOS J0 HIVLS T960F TVE



L9

XXRRXEY
XXFNFE
LR ¥
EX T Y
xxx

¥

*

e

xx

IV

€T’
ET”
ET”
£ET”

€T

ET

00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
"000'T

"G8L'LS

00
00

£0S°99
£€0S°99
£05‘99
€05'99

"E0S'99
€T
ET"

EFP9°T
EP9'T

“ERDT

o0og
ooe
ooe
095‘v9
09579
S¥IT'e
00E'E
0T
00e

HLYA-OL-dYHA

00
00
00
00
00

"0zZz't
‘0ze't
‘0zz'T
022’1
‘0ze't

00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°

00
00
00
00

00"

"ozz't
‘0ge'T
'G8S
‘000°T
S9

00"
00"

-00°

0Ew

HINOW LNI¥END

00
1900

TT260 -‘LINN o
€059 :dWOD
11260 TYLND
TTZ60 TYLND

O0¥8T900TTZ60 THILND

HONIAATS WHHLO

ANNIATY ONILVIHEIONON

SEHNNIATY ONILVIIdONON

Sv00cer

SHOIAYES ¥ SHTIVS ¥0d SHEOYVHO

SLSIT-SAIJ0D JWOODNI DJSINW

T00S6S¥

SHIA ¥ SLIWNAd ‘SASNADIT

(TYINTHANIIAOD-NON) SNISNADIT 40dD00 3 SSENISN

SFII DNISNHEDI'T
SHHA NOILVDOITAdWY
g4 NOILVAILOVHEH

SHEII RAVIOdWHL

SEHd HAILDUNI

SHEd TYMINTA

066€E6CF
90Tc62Y
FOTE6ZE
E0TEGZY
CO0TE6ZT
T0TE6CH

€059

€089

6% +LODW
0261 Hhrele) -4
078190011260
14 ghnee) 4
S6S¥ < LIDY
O78T900T1Z60
(44 +LIOY
€6CF “LODW

SUYVYO"E ONISNEADIT 3 TYNOISSHIONd HEWYN ANYIWOD

NOILAIY¥DSHEA

LNNODJDOW

€059

€059 O0P8T900TTZ60
€059 O0FB8T900TIZ60
€059 0F¥BT900TTZ60
€0S9 O0PBT900TTIZ60
€059 O0OF8T900TTIZ60
€099 OF8T900TTZ60
ON AN¥dWOD
dNOD HHLNID

OANI - X4Y¥YIHL IOVYSSYW J0 QIVOHE TI260 LINN IIDANL

P202/TE/2T :ONIANE dOI¥Ad ¥od
LINN ILA9aNg X9 XUVWANS FNNIATS
YLOMYAd HINOS d0 HAILVLS

HLIVIH

60 AONEOY

SZ02/%¥0/T0 sy¥sgzovd



xx ¥d
x ¥a

daa
|aa
daa
4aa
aa
L-1o)
aa
ua
aa
aa

R-19)
k-0
k- to]
qa
g to)
k- 1o
daa
k-to)
k-to)
aa
k. o
k- to]
aa
°o
L-to}
ua

uo
aa

BZI'T qFOv¥d

PSTovE
¥S°999°T

06 "8LT
0S°L
68°G9T
9L 90F
6T ETE
0E°6
0E’'6
0E"6
GZ 12¢
SL°e92

00°o0zz'T

00°SS¥
00" o0L
00°59
00°022'T
00°0€ET
00°00¢€
00 0E¥W
00°599T
00°99T
00°S9T
00°99T
00°S9T
00°S9T
00°068
00°068
00068

LNNOWY

7202/£0/21
reoz/ve/z1
¥20Z/91/21
r20e/20/21
¥202/20/21
7202/20/2T
¥202/20/21
¥20z/20/21
¥202/81/21
¥z02/€0/21

¥20Z/1€/21
vcoec/1€e/2t
reoz/1e/2T
veoz/1€/21
¥20Z/%0/21
¥202/70/21
¥20zZ/%0/21
vecoz/ez/zt
veoz/ez/zt
vzoz/cz/zT
¥202/0Z/21
veoz/oz/et
¥e0z/0z/21
p2oz/eT/21
¥zoz/ceT/21
veoz/e1/et

HLYd
LOdIIH

p8eszd
86924
786524

86LL8BE
86LL8E
86LL8BE
TSLLBE
TSLLBE
TSLLBE
L60LBE
L60L8BE
L60LBE

# 0d ¥0 ‘¥OANIA

' TYAOEddY

veoz/1e/2t

YIOMYA HLNOS d0 HIVIS

¥Z0Z/11/21
SZ0Z/10/T0
v20z/Lz/2T
7C0Z/TT/2T
¥Z0Z/11/21
¥20Z2/90/21
¥202/90/2T
¥202/90/2T
veoz/LZ/2T
¥202/1T/2T

S202/€0/10
§202/€0/10
S202/£0/10
SZ0Z/€0/10
¥Z0Z/¥0/2T
¥Z02/v0/2T
720zZ/v0/2T
vecoe/Le/2T
vzoz/Le/2t
vzoz/Lz/2T
vzoez/Le/eT
vzozZ/Le/2T
FZ0Z/LZ/ZT
veoeg/81/2t
veoe/81/et1
vzoz/81/21

dLYa
LSOd

SS0TITSTd
S00900X3Dd
TPOTTSSH
€L060SHA
ZL060SKHd
SEV0S60Q
SEV0S604
SEV0S600
880TTISdQ
0EOQTTSAD

81505604
81509609
81505604
BTS0S604
02705604
02705604
02705604
€2CTS600
€Z2TS600
€ZZT1S602
90219602
902TS602
90215602
09TTS60D
09TTS60D
09TTS602

HONYHO LAN--ANYJWOD TYIOL

HONVHD LEN dN0¥d LNNODOY TYIOL

00000000000L02¥0CS
080000000000£S702S
0000000000005€502S
00000000000002%02S
00000000000002¥%02CS
00000000000096F02CS
00000000000096¥%02S
00000000000096¥%02S
0000000000008TF0CS
000000000000TES0OZS

0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900T1Z60
0¥8T900TTIC60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTC60

HONVHD LIN dNO¥D INNOJOV TWIOL

066E6CF
90TE6CY
FOTEGCY
TOTEGSZE
066€E6CF
90TE6CY
TOTEGEZF
TOTEGCY
T0TE6CY
TOTEGZF
TOTEGCY
TOTEGCE
TOTEGZF
TOTIE6CH
TOTEGCE
TOTE6CY

0¥8T900TTIZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
078T900TTZ60
O¥8T900TTIZ60
0¥8TI900TTIZ60
0¥8T900TTIC60
0¥8TI900T1Z60
0FB8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
O¥8T900TTZ60
O78T900TTIZ60
078T900T1IZ60
OF8T900TTZ60
0¥8T900TTZ60
OF8T900TTZ60

€059
€099
€099
€059
€059
€099
£0S9
€099
€099
€059

€059
€059
£0S9
€059
€099
€059
€059
€099
£0S9
£059
€099
€059
€059
€099
€099
£099

SQYVYOd ONISNHDIT ¥ TUYNOISSHIONd HWYN ANYAWOD

aI LNIWND0d

€089

LNOODOY

HILNAD

ON ANYdWOD

dHOD

OdNI - AdVYIHIL AOVSSVYW 40 QYVYOd TI1Z260 ILINN ang

SONIAONF dOoI¥ddEd ¥od
LH0dHY WHHONOA TUYNYNOL ANV HNNIATY XTHILNOW

HLTVHEH 60

§202/%0/10

AONHADY

LHE0IIVE



rxxxxxxy ¥4
*xxyyyy ¥Ud
*xxxxx 40
»xxxx dd

» ¥a

xxxx ¥A
»xx ¥d

xx dd

aa

»x ¥Ad

¥a

*xxy ¥d

*»» dd

ko]

aa

aa

xx 9d

dga

xx 9d

aa

aa

aa

»x dd
aa
xxxy HUA
»xx 40
xx WA
aa

*»»y dd
xx dd
aa

- bo)
/4a

€0L

¥9°202'e
¥9°202'2
¥9°202'z
¥9°202°2
¥9°202'2Z
PGS 999°T
79 62F
68°S9T
68°G9T
GL €92
SL €92
06°9€2'T
0€£°6
0£°6
0£°6
0£°6
0S°L
05°L

06 "8LT
06 "8LT
S6°6TL
9L°90¥%
6T EIE
T AR N4
GZ 12E
01°'9¢€s
0T 8¢

0T 8¢

0T 8¢
00°86F
00°86¥%
00°86¥%

LNOOWY

dO¥d

dnoydd
HOANHA

¥Z0Z/L2/2T
¥202/11/2T
¥86524 ¥Z0Z/90/CT
¥8652d ¥Z0Z/90/2T
¥86S2d ¥202/90/21
S202/10/T0
v20g/TT/2T

¥20e/T1/2T
v20z/11/21

vzoz/Lez/zt
veoz/81/21

vzoe/81/2et

# INIWAVA ¥O ALYA
‘# TAdAY AL INILSOd

HIFNON HWYN
HOONIA LIOHS

TI260 -‘LINN "9

00TTZ60 SEIND

T900TIZ60 TYIND

0F8T900TTC60 TELND

€059 - dWOD

SHSNHIXE ONILVYAJO 4] - dNo¥d
STVINALYW ¥ SHEITdANS G0ZS :LDACH0
08£502S :9NSCHO

TPOTTSSH 000000000000S£S0ZS OF8T900TTZ60
0TES0CS -€dnsrdo

0€0TTSAD 000000000000TESOCS OFBTI900TTICE0
SEDIANAS TUNLOVYLNOD ¥02S :LOACHO
096F02S :€NSrgE0

SE¥0S60Q 00000000000096%02S OVBT900TTIZE0
SEF05600 00000000000096%02S OF8T900TTZE0
SEr0S60Q 00000000000096%02S 0¥8T900TTZ60
0ESP0ZS :dNSCrdo

S00900XED4 080000000000€ES70ZS OFV8T900TIZE0
L0CF0CS -EnsSrdo

SSOTTSTd 00000000000L02F02S OFBT900TICE0
0027025 ‘9dNsSrdgo

€L060SHI 00000000000002702S O0FBTI900TTIZE0
€L060SWA 00000000000002702S O¥BT900TTIZ6E0

08T¥02S :490SLd0

880TTS4d 0000000000008T¥0ZS 0¥8T900TTZ60
SHOIAMAS TYNOSHId I8 +dNOo9d
SLIJANAE JHIXOTdWE Z0TS :LOHCrdO
0T0C0TIS -€dNSrdo

TIZTvZXE3D 000000000000T0Z0TS OVBTI00TTIZ60
SHIYYIVS EHX0TdWd TOTIS :IDECHO

0£0T0TS :-€0SCd0

TICTYPCXaDD 000000000000£0TOTS O¥8T900TIZ60

€099
€099
€059
€099
€099
€059
€099

€089
€059

€059

€099

€059

SQYV¥0d ONISNIDIT ¥ 'IYNOISSHIOWd HWYN ANYAWOD
€099 ON ANW¥JHWOD

PZ0Z/TE/ZT ‘ONIAGNT dOINEd HOd
I80dTd TENLIANAIXE XTHINOW

YLOM¥Ad HINOS 40 HIVLS

HIFHNN LNNODDVY HHELNED dWO0D
LNEWNO0d

- AdVYHHL FOVSSYW 40 QUYOH TT€60 IINN LADANH

HLTYAH 60 AONIDV

G202/%¥0/10 T85020veE



6T

XRxyy
XxEy

rry

gIvd

06

06

"6TL'SF
06°

6TL'SY

"6TL'SH

"LO8'6E
TLLS'T

“LI6
"G6¥
"€9T
'0gz‘8¢E

UMﬁm~ﬁ

" LGE
i 244
‘98Z°T
“LZ6'T
‘LvZ'zZe
"LPL

"216°S
44

44
"Z6v’S

‘g6v’s

ALVA-OL-dvHA

4]

-

2]

147
v9

68

SL°

06

0€”

0s

06"

S6

§z-
00"
0T

0T
0T

00°

00

"zoz'e 11260 :IINN €&
zoz'e 0¥8T900TTZ60 :HIINIAD
"zoz'e SYY0o" 9INISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSTIOEd £0S9 : dWOD
‘99971 SHSNAIXH SNILYEEd0 Zs Hhele) 4
‘62 STYIHALYW 3 SHEITAANS 5025 HhheTe) 4
"G9T IIHYLSOd 000000000000SES02S €£0S9 OFSTI900TITZ60
€92 ILYLS-ONILNI¥d 000000000000TES0ZS £059 OFSTI900TTZ60
SdITddNs IDIAIO 00000000000020502S5 €059 OVST900TTIZ60

‘9g2'1 SHOIAMEAS TY¥NLOYIINOD 7025 BhAele) 4
6 HOIA¥ES TVNLOVELNOD ¥HHIO 00000000000096%0ZS €0S9 OFST900TIZ60
i SOA¥S SNOILVOINNWWODATHL 080000000000£S7025 €0S9 OFSTI900TIZ60
8LT SEDIA¥ES SEADMNOSHY NVWNH 00000000000L0ZF0ZS €0S9 O0OFSTI900TIZ60
SHEHDIA¥ES IWOW SQIODHY 00000000000¥0ZF02ZS €059 OFSI900TITIZ60

‘6IL SEJIAYEAS TVMLNID 00000000000002702S E£0S9 OWSI900TTZ60
4 TLYLS-SHOIAYAS HWHINIWOD 0000000000008I70Z5 €0S9 OFBTI900ITZ60
INVLTIASNOD INFWIOYNYHW 00000000000060%7025 €059 OFST900TITIZ60

INVLTASNOD T¥DHET 000000000000807025 €059 OF8I900TTZ60

9¢€8 SADIAMAS TYNOSHEL 15 1 LDOY
1> SLIAANIE FAXOTIWNH Z01s hhele) 4
"8€ HYVHS S, ¥IXOTAWI-ISYO 000000000000T0Z0TS €0S9 OFBT900TITIZ60
86¥% SATIAVIVS TIXOTAWE TOTS 1 LIOOY
"86F SHEA SYEW WWOD 3 QJ¥O€ 000000000000€0TOTS £0S9 OFSTI900TIZ60

SOYVY0"d ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOEd HWYN ANYIWOD
€059 ON ANW¥dWOD

HLINOHW LNIJSdND NOILAIHDSHA LNOODOW dHOD HILNED
OdNI - AAVYEHIL HIYSSVW A0 QiV0oH 11260 S -dHd.LNID

OdNI - AYVYIHIL FIUSSWW JA0 qIY0H 11260 LINN LIDANG

HLTYHH 60 ADNIDY

¥202/1E€/2T ‘ONIANE QOI¥Ydd HOJA
LINN LIEDANE A9 I¥H04ddd LOALHO-H9NS/IOIACE0 XTHINOW
YIOMYd HINOS 0 HIVIS gz0e/%0/10 TASTZOVH



AGENDA ITEM 6 — DISMISSAL OF A COMPLAINT

As Executive Secretary, |, Kate Boyd, request that the Board pass a motion
to allow the investigative committee to dismiss a complaint in compliance
with the second paragraph of SDCL 36-1C-4, shown below.

Note: As required, a member of the board is appointed as the investigator on
each complaint.

36-1C-4. Investigation--Dismissal permitted.

Upon completion of the investigation, the investigating committee
shall recommend to the agency whether the complaint should be
dismissed for lack of probable cause, resolved by informal disposition, or
settled by a formal hearing. The failure of an applicant or licensee to
comply with the investigation is grounds for denial of the application or
disciplinary action.

An agency may allow the investigative committee to dismiss a
complaint. Any dismissal by the investigative committee must be reported
to the agency at its next scheduled meeting or within thirty days,
whichever is shorter.

An investigative committee includes the agency's legal counsel.

Source: SL 2021, ch 168, § 4.



